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' John M. Sipple, Jr., Esqg.
: TRofGf T YRrdS ian s i e v"£ fa=

Pennsylvania Avenue at
Sixth Street, N.W.

Room 396

Washington, DC 20580

j _Dear Mr. Sipple:

We suspect that these additional purchases, like

the 'eaw in my October 5 letter, were made
througl




In light of the accelerated accumulation o-
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Moreover, delaying the enforcement of the HSR Act until
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Sincerely,

¢cc: Jeffrey 1. Zuckerman, Esq.
Director, Bureau of Competition

Barbara A. Clark, Esgqg.

Deputy Director for Mergers
and Acquisitions

Bureau of Competition






